Issued: August 2, 2000.

Donna R. Koehnke,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 00–20112 Filed 8–7–00; 11:08 am]

**DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE** 

# Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree for Payment of Civil Penalty and Surrender of Sulfur Dioxide Allowances Under the Clean Air Act

Under 28 C.F.R. 50.7, notice is hereby given that on July 31, 2000, a proposed Consent Decree in *United States* v. *Interstate Power Company*, Civil Action No. C00–1022MJM, was lodged with the United States District Court for the Northern District of Iowa.

In this action, the United States seeks injunctive relief and civil penalties for Interstate Power Company's ("IPC") violations of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. 7413(b)(2), and regulations promulgated pursuant to this Act at 40 CFR 72, 75, and 76. The allegations concern IPC's failure to outfit specified boilers at its power plants in Lansing and Dubuque, Iowa, with continuous emission monitoring systems and to apply for Acid Rain permits. IPC has come into compliance with the Clean Air Act by installing the monitoring systems and obtaining the Acid Rain permits.

Under the Consent Decree, IPC will pay a civil penalty of \$200,000 and surrender to the EPA Enforcement Surrender Account 1474 sulfur dioxide ("SO2") allowances as defined under the Acid Deposition Control provisions of Title IV of the Clean Air Act. Under the provisions of Title IV, each allowance permits a unit to emit, during or after a specified calendar year, one ton of "SO ". The United States and IPC agree that the cost of the surrender of allowances to IPC is \$135.00 per SO<sub>2</sub> allowance, based on recent market value combined with a historical five year average. Therefore, the total cost to IPC for its surrender of 1474 SO<sub>2</sub> allowances is \$198,990. United States and IPC agree that the surrender of the SO<sub>2</sub> allowances will secure significant environmental and public health benefits by preventing the emission of 1474 tons of sulfur

The Department of Justice will receive, for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this publication, comments relating to the Consent Decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General of the Environmental and Natural Resources Division, Department of Justice, Washington, D.C. 20530, and should

refer to *United States* v *Interstate Power Company*, DOJ #90–5–2–1–06716.

The Consent Decree may be examined at the Office of the United States Attorney, 401 1st St. SE, Cedar Rapids, Iowa 52401; at EPA Region VII, 901 N. 5th Street, Kansas City, KS 66101; or can be obtained by mail from the Consent Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611, United States Department of Justice, Washington, D.C. 20044–7611. In requesting a copy, please enclose a check of \$4.75 (25 cents per page reproduction cost) payable to the Consent Decree Library.

#### Stephen J. Rapp,

United States Attorney, Northern District Iowa.

[FR Doc. 00–20077 Filed 8–8–00; 8:45 am]

# **DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE**

## **Antitrust Division**

# Notice Pursuant to the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993—AAF Association, Inc.

Notice is hereby given that, on June 29, 2000, pursuant to Section 6(a) of the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301 et seq. ("the Act"), AAF Association, Inc. has filed written notifications simultaneously with the Attorney General and the Federal Trade Commission disclosing changes in its membership status. The notifications were filed for the purpose of extending the Act's provisions limiting the recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages under specified circumstances. Specifically, AIST, Amphing, Germany; EMC Corporation, Boston, MA; Enterprise Systems Group, Boulder, CO; Omneon Video Networks, San Francisco, CA; Fox News Corporation, Los Angeles, CA; Leitch Incorporated, Burbank, CA; NOB, Hilversum, *Netherlands*; Panasonic Corporation, Los Angeles, CA; Philips Corporation, Andover, Netherlands; Post Impressions, Newbury, United Kingdom; Sonic Solutions, Novato, CA; Tecmath AG, Keiserslautern, Germany; and Warner Brothers, Los Angeles, CA have been added as parties to this venture.

No other changes have been made in either the membership or planned activity of the group research project. Membership in this group research project remains open, and AAF Association, Inc. intends to file additional written notification disclosing all changes in membership.

On March 28, 2000, AAF Association, Inc. filed its original notification pursuant to Section 6(a) of the Act. The Department of Justice published a notice in the **Federal Register** pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act on June 29, 2000 (65 FR 40127).

#### Constance K. Robinson,

Director of Operations, Antitrust Division. [FR Doc. 00–20156 Filed 8–8–00; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410–11–M

#### **DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE**

#### **Antitrust Division**

# Notice Pursuant to the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993—Biotechnology Research and Development Corporation ("BRDC")

Notice is hereby given that, on February 11, 2000, pursuant to Section 6(a) of the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301 et seq. ("the Act"), Biotechnology Research and Development Corporation ("BRDC") has filed written notifications simultaneously with the Attorney General and the Federal Trade Commission disclosing changes in its membership status. The notifications were filed for the purpose of extending the Act's provisions limiting the recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages under specified circumstances. Specifically, Monsanto Company, St. Louis, MO; and PIC International Group plc, San Francisco, CA have been added as parties to this venture. Also, Dalgety plc, Franklin, KY; and McDonald's Corporation, Oakbrook, IL have been dropped as parties to this venture.

No other changes have been made in either the membership or planned activity of the group research project. Membership in this group research project remains open, and Biotechnology Research and Development Corporation ("BRDC") intends to file additional written notification disclosing all changes in membership.

On April 13, 1988, Biotechnology Research and Development Corporation ("BRDC") filed its original notification pursuant to Section 6(a) of the Act. The Department of Justice published a notice in the **Federal Register** pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act on May 12, 1988 (53 FR 16919).

The last notification was filed with the Department on August 2, 1999. A notice was published in the **Federal Register** pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act on December 14, 1999 (64 FR 69798).

# Constance K. Robinson,

Director of Operations, Antitrust Division. [FR Doc. 00–20153 Filed 8–8–00; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410–11–M

## **DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE**

#### **Antitrust Division**

# Notice Pursuant to the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993—Co<sub>2</sub> Capture Project

Notice is hereby given that, on June 22, 2000, pursuant to Section 6(a) of the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301 et seq. ("the Act"), BP Amoco Corporation has filed written notifications simultaneously with the Attorney General and the Federal Trade Commission disclosing (1) the identities of the parties and (2) the nature and objectives of the venture. The notifications were filed for the purpose of invoking the Act's provisions limiting the recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages under specified circumstances. Pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act, the identities of the parties are BP Amoco Corporation, Anchorage, AK; Chevron Petroleum Technology Company, Houston, TX; Den Norske Stats Oljeselskap As, Trondheim, NORWAY; Norsk Hydro Asa, Oslo, NORWAY; Shell International Exploration & Production Inc., Houston, TX; Suncor Energy (Cyprus) Limited, Nicosia, CYPRUS and Texaco Inc., White Plains, NY. The nature and objectives of the venture are to: (1) Develop low cost next generation technology which achieves the ability to capture and geologically sequester CO<sub>2</sub> from industrial turbines, boilers, heaters, and power generation systems which emit  $CO_2$ ; (2) determine the key principles and practices to maximize the volume of CO<sub>2</sub> which can be safely sequestered in geologic formations; (3) develop procedures and guidelines to monitor and verify storage of CO<sub>2</sub> in geologic formations and (4) identify and recommend policies and incentives which may enhance economic viability of CO<sub>2</sub> capture and sequestration schemes.

## Constance K. Robinson,

Director of Operations, Antitrust Division. [FR Doc. 00–20151 Filed 8–8–00; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410–11–M

## **DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE**

## **Antitrust Division**

# Notice Pursuant to the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993—Cable Television Laboratories, Inc.

Notice is hereby given that, on March 22, 2000, pursuant to Section 6(a) of the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 5401 et seq. ("the Act"), Cable Television Laboratories, Inc. ("CableLabs") has filed written notifications simultaneously with the Attorney General and the Federal Trade Commission disclosing changes in its membership status. The notifications were filed for the purpose of extending the Act's provisions limiting the recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages under specified circumstances. Specifically, Mediacom LLC, Middletown, NY; and Rural Route Video, a division of Microwave Distribution Services, Inc., Ignacio, CO have been added as parties to this venture.

No other changes have been made in either the membership or planned activity of the group research project. Membership in this group research project remains open, and CableLabs intends to file additional written notifications disclosing all changes in membership.

On August 8, 1988, CableLabs filed its original notification pursuant to Section 6(a) of the Act. The Department of Justice published a notice in the **Federal Register** pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act on September 7, 1988 (53 FR 34593).

The last notification was filed with the Department on August 28, 1998. A notice was published in the **Federal Register** pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act on April 3, 2000 (65 FR 17535).

#### Constance K. Robinson,

Director of Operations, Antitrust Division. [FR Doc. 00–20152 Filed 8–8–00; 8:45 am]

# **DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE**

# **Antitrust Division**

# Notice Pursuant to the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993—CommerceNet Consortium, Inc.

Notice is hereby given that, on June 1, 2000, pursuant to Section 6(a) of the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301 *et seq.* ("the Act"), CommerceNet

Consortium, Inc. has filed written notifications simultaneously with the Attorney General and the Federal Trade Commission disclosing changes in its membership status. The notifications were filed for the purpose of extending the Act's provision limiting the recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages under specified circumstances. Specifically, CommerceQuest, Tampa, FL has joined the Consortium as a corporate sponsor member.

No other changes have been made in either the membership or planned activity of the group research project. Membership in this group research project remains open, and CommerceNet Consortium, Inc. intends to file additional written notification disclosing all changes in membership.

On June 13, 1994, CommerceNet Consortium, Inc. filed its original notification pursuant to Section 6(a) of the Act. The Department of Justice published a notice in the **Federal Register** pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act on August 31, 1994 (59 FR 45012).

The last notification was filed with the Department on March 31, 2000. A notice was published in the **Federal Register** pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act on June 29, 2000 (65 FR 40128).

## Constance K. Robinson,

Director of Operations, Antitrust Division. [FR Doc. 00–20157 Filed 8–8–00; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410–11–M

# **DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE**

# **Antitrust Division**

# Notice Pursuant to the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993—The Frame Relay Forum

Notice is hereby given that, on April 27, 2000, pursuant to Section 6(a) of the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301 et seq. ("the Act"), The Frame Relay Forum (FRF) has filed written notifications simultaneously with the Attorney General and the Federal Trade Commission disclosing changes in its membership status. The notifications were filed for the purpose of extending the Act's provisions limiting the recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages under specified circumstances. Specifically, Expand Networks, Langhorne, PA has joined FRF as a worldwide member. Cable & Wireless Jamaica, Kingston, JAMAICA has joined FRF as an affiliate member. Krawutschke Consulting & Management, Durmersheim, GERMANY has joined FRF as an auditing member. Digital Link Corporation, Sunnyvale, CA has